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“ST. AUGUSTINE”
REGISTERED

The Perfect Communion Wine
In use in.hundreds of churches in Great 

Britain, West Indies, The United States, 
& etc
Cases 12 Qts. $4.50; 21 Pts. .50 F O B 
Brantford.

J. S. ‘ & Co. Brantford
ONTARIO.

Manfrs. and Props. “St. Augustine Wine "

CANADIAN CHURCHMAN APril ij, 1911.

Main 7405Telephone •
We are equipped to produce 

Printing Matter that will attract 
attention anywhere.

Our prices are inducing and 
should attract the shrewd busi­
ness man—try us.

The Monetary Times 
Printing Co., of Canada, 

Limited
62 Church St., Toronto,
N.-W. Cor. of Court St.

GOLD MEDAL
FOR

ALE AND PORTER
AWARDED

JOHN LABATT
At St. Louis Exhibition, 1904.

Only Medal for Ale in Canada.

P. BURNS & CO.
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL DEALERS IN

COAL AND WOOD
King Street East, Toronto

TELEPHONE 131 AND 132
HEAD OFFICE: 49

ESTABLISHED 1856.
Ofhce and Yard, FRONT ST. near BATHURST. Telephone No. 449 and 2110 
Office and Yard, PRINCESS STREET DOCK. Telephone No. 190

CHURCH AND 
MEMORIAL WINDOWS

STAINED GLASS 
Design» end estimates submitted

LUXFER PRISM COMPANY
LIM1TBD ,

IN Kine St. West Toronto

THE

Karn Organ 
Pleases

ORGANISTS—The scores of 
enthusiastic letters we have re­
ceived from leading organists 
throughout the country prove 
conclusively what the musicians 
think of the KARN.

CRITICS—The critics are 
unanimous in their praise of the 
KARN. All the best improve 
ments of recent years are found 
in the KARN.

TheKarn-Morris
Piano&OrganCo.,Ltd.
Head Office, Woodstock, Canada 
Factories, Woodstock & Listowel

At the church of Holy Cross, Rams- 
bury, Wilts, on a recent* date, a 
screen was dedicated in commemora­
tion of the consecration of Athclstan, 
first Bishop of Rarnsbury, in yoy. 
There were ten Bishops' of this sec, 
the seat of which was in 1075 re­
moved to Old Sarum. Three of these 
Bishops became Archbishops of Can­
to rburff™ T3hc unveüra^was perform*' 
<d by Canon Christopher Wordsworth, 
Rural Dean, on behalf of his brother, 
the Bishop of Salisbury. This me­
morial is the outcome of the efforts 
of the Vicar, the Rev. W. A. White, 
and the inhabitants of the village. 
The screen is a handsome piece of 
work, very massive and well carved. 
It is surmounted by a cross, support­
ed by two angels, signifying the ded­
ication of the church (Holy Cross). 
In front and on either side of the 
doors are two figures of Bishops— 
the first Bishop of Rarnsbury and the 
present Bishop of Salisbury. Amongst 
other devices are representations of 
ravens, emblematic of the name of 
the parish—Rarnsbury and Ravens- 
burg.

DANIEL STONE
UNDERTAKER

82 West Bloor St, Telephone 
North 38

EAGLE AND RAIL LECTERNS
Altar Rails, Crosses, Vases, Desks, etc., Candle­
sticks, Vesper Lights, Memorial Brasses, Chan­
deliers, and Gas Fixtures, Communion Services, 
made or refinished. Electrical Contractors

CHADWICK BROS.
Show Room 1*3 East King St.. Hamilton 

Factory, Oak Avenue, near Barton St, 
Send for Catalogue

The

Testimony of Science 
to the Credibility of 
the BooK of Jonah

A VINDICATION OF THE NAR­
RATIVE OF HIS ADVEN­

TURE WITH THE 
WHALE

By
Rev. J. W. BEAUMONT. 

D.D., M.D.

In Pamphlet Form, 
Price Five Cents.

ALEX. MILLARD
Undertaker and Embalmer
359 Yonge Street, TORONTO

Telephone Main 679

CHURCH BRASS WORK of every 
description made to _order on short­
est notice. Designs furnished and 

satisfaction guaranteed.
KEITH A FITZSIMONS, LIMITED 

ill Street Weal. Toronto

Steel Alloy Church and school Bells, tysend for 
Catalogue. The C.b, BELL CO., Hillsboro , t,

The Rev. R. J. Fletcher, D.D., 
Pctvrhousc, prcaclu r of Gray’s Inn, 
has been appointed 1 lulscan Lecturer 
for ly 11-12 in Cambridge University.

The Rev. James Arthur Tancock, 
rector of Christ Church, Douglas, 
Wyoming, has been appointed Dean 
of the Cathedral ,gt Omaha, iq succes­
sion to the Right Rev. Bishop Beech­
er. The Dean-designate was born in

160 Acres of 
Land for the 

Settler
Large areas of rich agricultural 
lands, convenient to railways, are 
now available for settlement in 
Northern Ontario. The soil is 
rich and productive and covered 
with valuable timber.

, ,4alF- info$s23*iz: Regarding 
homestead regulations and special 
colonization rates to settlers, write

The Director of 
Colonization

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
TORONTO

AN ANCHOR OF 
SECURITY
is found in Li.e Insurance It 
means safety of principa1, certain­
ty of return; the surest of all in­
vestments^

These are generalities. Come 
down to personal application by 
seeing wh.it Life Insurance can do 
for you. Obtain rates, and de­
pendable advice. Do so now while 
the subject is in mind.

You will find the Great-West Pal. 
icivs well worth investigation. The 
rates are low—the profits high.

Full particulars for the asking, 
and there will be no undue solicit 
tation to insure. State age.

The GREAT-WEST LIFE
ASSURANCE COMPANY 

HEAD OFFICE, - WINNIPEG

Men's Linen Handkerchiefs
WITH HAND EMBROIDERED INITIAL

Pure Irish Linen—A inch hem— 
GOOD - FINE - QUALITY.

25c.

Square letter as illustrated— 
Value unequalled.

each
Post free.

$3.00 dozen
Post free.

Prompt A ttention 
To Mail Orders.

JOHN CATTO & SON
55-61 King St. East - TORONTO

The Old Reliable 
Meneely Foundry, 

Establish 
nearly 100 years ago

CHURCH, 
CHIME, 
SCHOOL 
& OTHER

Canadian Churchman Office
36 Toronto Street, Toronto, Ont.

MENEELY BELL CO
TROY, N.Y. and 

177 BRQADWAY.m. CITY.

^------

Pritchard Andrews
C<5 of Ottawa. limited

133 SparksS' OTTAWA

BELLS
Memorial Bells » Specialty. 

MoShsae Bell Foundry Ce», Baltimore* Kd.,TJ.6.A»

Church
Chime
Peal

Devonshire in 1S72 and at an early 
age emigrated to Canada and settled 
in London, Ontario. He was edu­
cated in that city and also at thy 
General Theological Seminary in 
New York. He was ordtained a deacon 
in iSys, in St. Paul’s Cathedral, 
I.ondcn, by the late Bishop Baldwin 
and was priested the following year.

i) K ‘".’'tj,....

TO OUR READERS.

The “Canadian Churchman” trusts 
ttfât Its readers will, making
purchases, kindly look through our 
Advertizing Columns with the view of 
supporting those houses that advertize 
In the “Churchman.”

He served as curate for some time 
at Grace Church, Brantford, under 
the Yen. Archdeacon Mackenzie. He 
was afterwards, for three years, 
rector of St. Matthew’s, Ottawa, 
and for a period of two years, 
assistant-priest,j at Shalford, near 
1 -o d. in England. For the past 
eight and a half years Mr. Tancock 
has been rector of Christ Church, 
Douglas, Wyo.
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